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R w van IYL •• 

The Chief Executive Director 
south African·Airways 
p o Box 7778 
JCJWM:SBURG 
2000 

290-2485 

CERTIFIED MAIL 

Attention Mr G D van der Veer 

ACCIDEl-1! TO BOEING 747-244B AEROPLANE ZS-SAS NEAR 
MAURITIUS ON 1987-11-28 

1. niring a interview with you on 1988-03-30 it was agreed 
that you would provide this off ice with written answers 
to certain questions regarding the cargo carried in the 
aeroplane during its last flight. As no response to the 
questions has as yet been received, the investigator-in 
-charge of the investigation of the accident mr RW van 
Zyl now formally requests, in terms of regulation 7(b) 
read with regulation 14 of the Regulations Regarding the 
Investigation of Aircraft Accidents 1973, that you 
provide him before 1988-07-28 with the following 
iaforrat.ion regarding cargo carried on SAA aircraft. 

ID I'll have any knowledge of .any anmuni tions, 
411 lltr or any hazardous cargo or goods that may 

.,. board aeroplane ZS-SAS during its last 

any in-house instructions or directives 
or any other person in your management 

when any of the aforementioned hazardous 
tie or were carried in a South African 

-. Airways at any ti• enaure that 

.. 

l 



its cargo handling agents at Chaing ~ai-Shek Airport, 
Taipei, will handle cargo for south African Airways in 
accordance with internationally accepted procedures? 

1.4 If the answer to question 1.3 above is in the 
affirmative -

(i) when was it determined that cargo 
will be handled in accordance with specified procedures? 

(ii) by whan were such procedures issued 
or published? 

2. Your assistance and co-operation in an early reply would 
be highly appreciated. 

TRANSPORT 
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28 July 1988 

.ii.rector Ceneral r Transport 

.1 ... :pa rtment of Transport 
1•rivate Bag Xl93 
t' METORI 1\ 
0001 

• LL-.. L..:. ...... • Hu n. w. VJ.l\. Dyl 

•ll'CIDEN'r TO BOEING 
dN 1987-11-28 

747-244B AEROPLANE ZS-SAS. NEAR. MAURI~IllS. 

Your letter Jl0/2/5135 of 12 July 1988 has reference. 

;a" . /:J. 

The answers to the questions posed in your letter under 
reply are as follows : 

1.1 No knowledge. 

l_l Yes. the standard IATA based General Conditions of 
Carriage of Cargo apply to the carriage of all cargo 
and in particular the IATA Dangerous Goods Regulations. 

1.3 Yes, in terms of the standard IATA based Ground 
Handling Agreement. 

Nhen the said Ground Handling Agreement was 
tered into with China Airlines. 

RA Ai rwr11y" hn1- hR~P,, nn RtAnilAr" TA'I'~ 
iOCmentation. 
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STATEMENT 

I MAATHINUS DE WET JACOBS identity no 5506055051008 willingly make 

this statement under oath. 

My business address is Room 1230, 12th Floor, Bank Tower Building 205, Tun 

Hua North Road Taipei 10592 Taiwan R.O.C. tel (02)713-6363. 

1 am employed by South African Airways, (SAA) as a Country Manager since 

1985 and also held this post at London before I was appointed Country Mana-

ger at Taipei in April 1987. 

My primary function as Country Manager is to represent SAA in all aspects of its 

operation at the place where I have been appointed. 

As far as I can recall I did not speak to any of the crew members on flight SA 

294 which was the flight number of ZS-SAS on 27 November 1987 from 

Mauritius to Taipei. I did however speak to Captain Uys who was the 

pilot-in-command of flight SA 295 which departed from Chiang Kai Shek Airport 

on 27 November 1987. When I spoke to Captain Uys he was his normal self 

- ") and did not complain about anything nor did he appear distressed. 
, 

I have not supervised or inspected the loading of flight SA 295 but I am certain 

that only six loaded pallets were placed in the main deck cargo compartment as 

we did not have enough cargo for a seventh pallet. I know from past experien­

ce that pallet loads from Tokyo are always covered with plastic sheeting. Two 

loaded pallets were received from Tokyo on Cathay Pacific flight ex 005 which 

a1lved at 10h00 Taiwan time on 27 November 1987. These loaded pallets were 

• ltlOrad In the Airport warehouse and afterwards put on board the aeroplane 

• pmltlons PL (left front) and SL (left rear). These two pallets from 

_. ..... only ones covered with plastic sheets. 

tor the handling of cargo destined for SAA flights but this func­

cted out to China Air Lines. I would have been informed if 
"'8re to have been included in the cargo but no such informa­

Durlng the time I was stationed at Taipei I have never 

2/ ..... 

.. . 
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Taipel C~storn House 
Ministry of Fina.~ce 

~o: Taipei Office, South Africa A~rline 

~n ~ ., 9 .. Q e g 
~ri. ... • , -- ,_ 

Ref. ~- Pei. 
•""\ 2""''"'~ .. v. ,t:. .. 

Purport: J;eference is -de to your letter :Raf. ':P~ C 5 !.4:'. SS 

dated March 24, 1988. 
In connection with the ra..~dom samplin9 of the i~ems 

.. 

for export shipped per ycur flight NO. 295 on ovember 

27, 1987 from CKS airport to the destination, it was 

noted that there were 111 d~claration forms concerning 

the items carried by the aforesaid plan. It vas further · 

noted that the declaration forms were handed in on 

November 24 and Nove~~er 27 respectively (The ite.s for 

export must be sent ~o the godown before declaration is 

made. The items, t~eir weig~ts, and nu."Ubers were all 

covered in the dec~aration form} . All the information 

of the items shipped by your company together with those 

shipped by other companies were fed into computer and 

tile numbers of ~he B/ Ls had been randomly selected by 

:W• CCAUpUter. Of all the B/ Ls issued by your company, 

i:e randomly selected for sanplin9 and it as found 

the B/LS were in fully aqreerant with what as 

o inspection or sampling was ade to the 

•t the aforesaid give• you the in 

l 
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RESTRICTED 

Rl:PUBLIEK VAN SUID-AFRIKA. 

PTBG/406/1.2/4/l 

NAVRAE{ENQUIRIES: Brig P.J .c. Gegiano 

Tel. No. 291.-2001 

Mr R.W. van Zyl 
Department of Civil Aviation 

Private Bag Xl93 
Pretoria 
0001 

L _J 

Dear Sir 

~ CF BGJIRY : BCED«2 747 t£J C'£RSERG 

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA 

KANTOOR VAN DIE-OFFICE OF THE 

Chief of the SA Defence Force 
Private Bag X141 
Pretoria 
0001 
,..., ~~ ,~gq 

!C.c ?7 OZ>7(. 

1. The Sigial PTBG/406/12/4/l dated 28 ~ril 1989 refers: 

2. It is hereby ccnfirrred that no weapcns or explosive devices of the ·~ 

Defence Force were en boar·d of the Boeing 747, Helderberg, en 27 Nove.il"Cer 
1987. 

(J.J. <E..OOff..NS) 
OiIEF CF TIE SA C£.F9U FCR::E : <E£M.. 

·. 



To: Taipei Office, South Africa Airlina - 2 

Hou Teh-Kee 
Commissioner 

(Sealed) . 

. . 



....... ... .... ~ ... 

~ l.S 

s 



147 

( .. . 
/ _.., .. .; ,.. 

~JNE 

------ -
~/) -,- --,~ I 1 •(/ ,,,1 e rn/o~i1·e,· were o;r·1t1 011 cicilinn jli!d11 lo .-4r!:!<'t1linft. dt'spite con(u.,·C'd paperll'ork 

1'C1flra tun s " t · r · · · _ " . ~ .... --·-------------- -

· '''eapo11s flown in SAA carg·o 
JoN~r...AN Rose~ ANO 

R.CHARD Srov1N·8uoF01to 

Jnhanneshurg - Den::-1. the 
st. I "' •'.\ ie l arm;:, pr~ducer. 
•n · !'I r. :: utecl m1e:-n.rnon:tl 
"tr 5-"'..:· ... r~ rP!!iJ,Jtlon:. by trod in~ 
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Statement regarding the Helderberg Aircraft Disaster. 

1. I have been employed by Transnet from 1985-1991 in the position as a 
Video Cameraman. During that period I was involved in the production of 
various training video modules for SAA, Railways and Harbours. Shortly 
after the Helderberg Aircraft incident (June-July 1988) we were busy on a 
product/On on Aircraft accidents (Operation Overshoot) I n?et up with Tinus 
Jacobs who was the Manager in Taipei for that time We were gathering 
footage m Taipei and he mentioned to me that he have some "paperwork " 
locked away. My idea was that 1t could help him if there were any court 
cases/queries agamst him personally or in his position as rnanager in 
Taipei. 

2. During another visit to Singapore in 1992 senior SAA officials ask the 
Cargo Manager for SAA m Singapore (Mike van Niekerk) about the 
volumes of cargo. He replied that they still flying the weekly Arn1scor 
container with "hairdryers". He did not explain what the "hairdryers" were. 

Both statements are accurate as I remember keeping in mind that both incidents 
happened more than 15 years ago. 

Place: 

~~ 4~~:M-~P ' / ' 

~1'~ c.J.,.r't / ~ //'//4-f' 



1 Lucas Johannes Meyer a male 106109225087082, residing at 25 
Sintra court, Horizon view, Cell 082 854 0195. 

Declare under oath that a few days after the Helderberg crashed a 
few of my fellow workers and I stood in the smoke room of the 
Avionics building on the 1st floor. The point of discussion was the 
Helderberg. Colin Dick, who worked with us, introduced us to his son 
who just joined us. During the discussion Gavin Dick mentioned that 
they (ZUR the company frequency) were the last people to talk to the 
Helderberg. At that stage we only new that the Helderberg reported a 
smoke problem and then went down. Everybody was very eager to 
find out what happened and we then asked Gavin to tell us what 
happened. He told us that the Helderberg reported a fire to them not 
long after they left Taiwan. They requested permission from ZUR to 
turn back to Taiwan. I found this strange because it is the Captains 
decision to turn back or not. Gavin then said that they were 
instructed to tell the Helderberg to continue on course till they get 
permission from higher authority to turn back. He never said who the 
higher authority was. 

Gavin said that a while later the Helderberg were told that permission 
has been denied to tum back and that they should continue to 

. He did not give any more details about why the decision 
WBBmade. 

A_ few ~ later Gavin Dick again visited his father and again the 
was around the Helderberg. I and some of the other 

· llbout the previous comment about them talking to 
that they talked to the Helderberg 

compulsory contact and that they 
t he said that they the last 
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~~c~rc Wcllem, .Beste-; 

... -

;:v ~~is~-~ rt:Jl~af~ lMa. "7-~ ~of'th~ 
. e ~r.tan ~ t1ys. He~ 1pp1•»)ar:d im ~ tn ~~ ]4na 
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2.3. Mr Michy .MitdWt 

Re WiU the- SAA. CbicfDU:e:tar Opcruiom dszrind ~ He!t'fltrht:rg 
~tcs:. Ae;e.nrWng tQ Ml· Mi•e.bdt be WIS tit~ whet t&r: 
np~ Mwcr p~ biin and infonned .him crthe dim;tcr. Heth= 

· went: to tbe ~ tawe', ZllR. He =nvquent?y-phmled Mr Ve;­
~ ~nd in~ wbu tbdl CODr.ac::d diet CE01: Mr~~ dcr 
Veer. Mf van dCT Vcr:r: also tlt=. '\tftnl. t0 1h• z:tI'R... Mr Mio:hdl. . 
?adicmed the bC; did Mt !1Ie:npt to ~ ra.d:-o COfttl1Ct UJifl-\ the 
llctderbug due to tha fitet lb.u ~to~ r--cdio ~ 
logboo~ it W2! Dm lltt:tsSJCcy. He a.l!a mdiatcd that top offiCGth ~ 
irt ~ zt;'lt. ~"C'lftr he~ r=-..e:nbct who had be:= prcscm; .l\". 
thar ri:oe. AD.~ ..vcre ~at th.1.t :iJne accor=g ~ 
JAii\. 

Mr r,,Jitc.bell =Wei no:. C!lm.rsent on the ~ de=l '\Mfu:n tbe 
P..cldabQ"g c::1l5hed ot liwcnt do'\W "'"-~re 12~ could. den: . 

eotz:.i'!Ent on~ thoories ~~two oil spik 4ebris fields an~ 
:he :.wo..lin! !C"C•rio. Cit bo4rd of"~~ pTanc He al.\:D i.ndicsted dmt 1:e 
doe.~ Jcagw gbJst ~ed-to tlJe :z.t.1R ~Uc ~tdcd the pbru: 
di!aSTe:r. Mr Mirdlcll sw= tht: iilt no~ time would a. SAA c:apca.in. 
endanger the lives of his pa!Setlgerj, e\r81' if 2111 ~en "Ml! given 
&om~~ r.liaisterta fly d~ SQorls. 

He tl.lnhel- Uic::ated rl!a; CapCaic.~ie t1ys ~Cl e:tpc:ricnc=i P3"1m 
a1bom ~the~ prc~c:ru 'r::IY wen_ 

~fr l\r!itcbcll also ied'=ated Wll, the ~refs ~01 George" ha.ve llO 
meanmg to hi:i iA the. 5ying ovirocimc:=t a 

!.4 Mr Gen "-Cc:!=- Veer: 
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0 Box 752, Pretoria 0001 

Floor, Maize Board Building 

9elvedere St, Arcadia 

tori a, South At rica 

Tel: (012) 321 9988 

Fax: (012) 328 9940 
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THE HON. A.J\il ONIAR 
l\llJNJSTER OF TRANSPORT 

ADV J \\'ELCII 
MR l\'1 WHALE 

UPDATED 8 OCTOBER 2001 

PRELIMINARY RE.PORT: HELDERBERG PLANE DISASTER: 

1. BACKGROUND: 

1.1 On the 28 th November 1987 at approximately 00:07:00 a South 

African Airways Boeing 747-244B Combi crashed into the 

Indian ocean 134 nautical miles north- east of the Plaisance 

Airport of Mauritius. There were 140 passengers and 19 crew 

aboard. Nobody survived. 

1.2 Judge Margo was appointed to head a Board of Inquiry into the 

1.3 

crash. The finding of the board was that '' The accident fall~ed 

an uncontrolled fire in the forward right pallet on the main deck 

cargo compartment. The aircraft crashed into the sea at high 

speed following a loss of control consequent on the fire. 

The substance involved in the combustion included plastic and 

cardboard packing material, but the actual source of ignition 

cannot be determir.ed. There was no connection between the 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

accident and the omission of Station ZUR to communicate with the 

Helderberg at the pre-arranged time. Nor is there any significance in the 

fact that the ZUR tape covering the time was mislaid or wiped out by 

later use. The board was unable to find or conclude that fireworks or 

any other illegal cargo were carried in the aircraft." 

1.4 During the investigations into the activities of Dr Wouter Basson, 

certain information was received about the crash. This was followed up 

without any success. It should be mentioned that during Dr Basson,s 

trial, his defence council referred to the fire on board the Helderberg as 

a classic ·· chemical fire', . 

1.5 This is in contradiction with the finding of the board, which stated that 

the combustion included plastic and cardboard packing material. No 

mention was made of chemical material. 

2. INVESTIGADON CARRIED OUT IN AMERICA AND CANADA: 

2. 11111..iatteparted from South Africa for America and 

lltUmed on 2000/10/13. The trip wu 

or of Public Prosecutors ancl die 



(CAA J ga'-e a v.:ritten undertaldng to co\e .. all the costs incurred during the 

trip 

2.2 The main purpose of the trip v.as to make a CD cop) of the original Coe 'pit 

Voice Rec.order (C\rR J of the Helderberg and an enhanced CD copy of the 

original CVR and also to consult \\ith various potential v.itnesses' \\1ithin 

America and Canada The costs incurred during the trip v. ere "ell inside the 

approved budget for the trip. 

2.3 Both members \Vere "ell recei\ ed by members of the Engineering Research 

2.4 

Facility of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) at Quantico, \rrrginia ~1r 

David J Synder (the 3 rd) v.as assigned to assist us in making the copy of the 

CVR and also in making an enhanced copy \\' e spent four days at the Facility 

assisting ~1r Snyder in various ways and also in making the various CD disks 

Thereafter four copies of all the CD disks v. eie made and handed over to us 

. "o c-0sts v.ere incurred during the making of these CD dislrs In total 20 CD 

disks were made 

The necessary requirements in terms of our Criminal Procedure Act \\ere 

maintained in terms of the so-called chain e\ idence 

The opinion v.as that the original C\ R tapt v.a~ stall in \er) good condition, 

considering where 1t had originall} been f o nd and also the time that had 
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11we1i11laftlaeCDtaF• TbiswilMvetolle._ ..... :J ;• L 

2.5 • tMa llM'llled to T...- in flarilll. ..... _,.I I 'tut widl Mr Cam fw 

(NI•) C111i1tc61 Vm Jk ( Van Wyk ). A complete sworn stwftlllll w 

al s • ell &am Wm. as well as some doaunents and a sumnuny of bis 

ill lll&irtions, consultations with various people as well as his own opinions on 

. . 
vanous 1SSUes. 

2.' It ...W ..,.... as if his interest in this matter started shortly after Ol1ll8D 

Qm I a wrote certain articles in the Sunday Star. These articles eventually 

Rt hd ia Armscor reporting the newspaper to the press council. Van Wyk's 

brudla- alao went into business witli Mr Tham Jacobs, Mr K..C. Woo ad 
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2.7 Van Wyk made contact with Rennie Van Zyl (Van Zyl ), who at the time was 

employed at the Directorate of Civil Aviation, and wanted to make a copy of 

the CVR. At that stage he was thinking of making a TV program about the 

Helderberg. It was at the time of the 10th anniversary of the disaster. Van Zyl 

brought him the original CVR tape and Brendon Furrel at the SABC made a 

CD disk of the tape. The original tape was returned to Van Zyl immediately. It 

is this CD disk of the CVR that Van Wyk later on posted to Mr Jack Mitchell ( 

Mitchell ), in order for him to make a transcript. 

2.8 After receiving financial backing ( $ I 0. 000-00 ) from Mr Richard Price from 

England, Van Wyk went looking for somebody to make a transcript of the disk. 

Mitchell contacted Van Wyk and indicated that he was 90% sure that he ( 

Mitchell) could make a transcript. A deal was struck and the CD disk of the 

CVR as well as Dr Jansen's original transcript were posted by Van Wyk to 

Mitchell. Mitchell then made his transcript of the disk that he had received from 

V111 Wyk. It is this transcript that has recently been published in various 

8IWlplp8l'I in South Alica. The newspaper "Beeld" paid 10.000-00 pounds .......... 
eame out of the consultations with Vm 

. He also IUpplied U1 with Cll'llla 



Williams during our Slay m T .... NumenJuS. J , •• AIR .......... 

COlllaCt us on our return to SCMath Afiica. Mr~..., _. a Ir.tier to die 

TRC He bas not yet coatacud us. Van Wyt also iubmed us that Lloyds of 

London is taking an interested view of recent developments Lloyds paid out 

aboul ll 6SO miDion to SAA for the lost of the aircraft It would appear as if 

Vm Wyk bas already made contact "ith Lloyds on this issue. 

2.11 We are both a bit suspicious about Van Wyk' s motives in this whole issue It 

would appear as if be would like to make money out of the whole episode It is 

a fKt that be has already put many hours and work into this, but we feel tlm be 

Dpt not be as objective as he should be 

falowing the visit to an Wyk, we met Mitchell in Ahlquerque. ... _.. 

ad the fact that be 

there mw be m mi•akes but ... -1 • 

anevalillD r1111e._... ... 
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.14 htch<-111 ,,. th opmlllll that th re are no m n nth alth uah 

1>1 Jan, n • n\. th re art' Ith lU!lh an h ar, fi r ampl " i 

ahll&rd" it do s not n · s an m an ( as th medaa all 8 ) that th re i a 

mad ar bomh { n boar i In ta 't, all th a\1ati n p lpl ha p k n t , ha 

n , r h ard th t rm Bo\ , 'r!l nor that 1t ~fi r to a nu l ar b mb Th re i 

al l n rtaint a. h.'' ho had utt ~d th \\ord or in what ont t 

2.1~ ~1it h II a not imp1 e 'Sl'd with the enhanced version of th tap whi h ~ as 

mad b th FBI Accor din>J. to him all that "as done. was that th ba kJ.lround . .. 
w re redu ed but th 'oi themselves w r not impro cd ~1it h II 

volunt red to do thi and al o to ti) and mak ab tt r trans "ript of th R 

ording to Mit h II. thi · h ' ill h abl tu do b cau th FBI di k of th 

original C R tap i of a b tt r <1ualit. than th on fom1 whi h h ork d 

e al o i it d R nni an Z I in Montr al Canada H urrentl ork for th 

International Ci ii iation Organization in th c id nt In tisati n and 

om of th i u that am out ofth m tins with him 
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2.16.2 He did not think about making a criminal case regarding the missing 

ZUR tape. In hindsight he thought this should have been done. He 

thought that the people in the ZUR were negligent. Ettiene Du Toit told 

him on the Monday after the crash that there was nothing on the ZUR 

and as he trusted Du Toit, he did not listen to the tapes. This was never 

mentioned in the Margo Commission. It was only after a journalist 

contacted Margo two weeks after the crash that DCA went looking for 

the tapes. 

·2.16.3 The ZUR tapes were taken to Micky Mitchell's office at his (Mitchell's) 

I \ 

request. 

2.16.4 The morning after the crash, the first Safair plane left for Mauritius. 

Aboard were members of the air force and a member of members from 

Armscor. They apparently went at the request of SAA. 

2.16.S There was one American passenger aboard the plane and Boeing settled 

very quickly out of court with the family. 

2.IU Ater 30 y11r1 in the aviation business, he has never heard of the name " 
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2.16.7 Neither companies nor passenpr's next ofldn h8d ft1ed iMusance 

claims. 

2.16.8 The investigation into the companies from Jap~ which had cargo 

aboard, was done very badly. The people who had gone to Japan 

returned after only two days. Very little was found out about this cargo. 

2.16.9 He had the greatest respect for Dr Jansen but there were numerous 

problems with him. Members ofDCA disagreed with Jansen's transcript 

but he (Jansen) said that he was the expert. Jansen had a contract with 

DCA to make the transcript. Whenever he was asked about the 

transcript, he was always busy with it. At the end of the contract, Jansen 

wanted to extend the contract. When this was refused, he suddenly 

produced this transcript. 

2.16.10 He decided against looking further for the digital recorder. 





firn .. ili1111d W ll S 'll' ''l' I h u . 1111 !-ll' lie 11.id Ip lly w tlli HlllllllllHllOll lthUflld th . plr111 • 

T iu.• Nl!tliun 11w8 1 ~· 1 nl SA /\ i11 I t111dt111 111 ~t111 C l l•d him In fl y I le WU 4 ltt .1.;orcd 

r1l11u1I this 111111 l1l' j1PHl1 •d llw r£11 ~1,11 li •, t l11 li1 f. h11lll l' ndd1 (.'H4 hclu1 c thu ll1p,lit 

~ l'Vll S l lyt-i 1uli1srd 111 t-: if, 11tlii s1-tllllt ' llt l' lil 1111l i l Hiii' I CGCiVCN g1H11[111\ CC'-l tlllll t.l1t; 

wt11ild 11111 l11sl· l1 l'r pi..: 11si1u1 ell' IH1111 SAA I ll;r l11 wyc1 b a (.;c11ui11 Mr Willcrn 

B csh.'1 , whn wu11ld Sl..'.!Jlll lu lw cu vc1i11g ru1 hc1 Mr s I lys 1 c l11 ~cH to lie bt.:;Cll 

wilhoul lii111 being p1 csc.:11I . :d1l11111p, l1 she is 11ot 1cp,a1dcd fl'! u suspccl M1 B cstc1 

uppca1 s to gn 0111 ol'his way i11 rnd i.:1 lo p1otccl lic1. 

3.2 .Ja11 I lcnd1 ick De W ei L: 1l ug~111 

I le was prl.:virn1sly a pi lot :ti SAA :111d I new Dn wic,; I Jys wel l Ac~o1ding tu hin1 

it is quit c possible Io Ir ; 111 ~: pnll cla11gu1 011 s en rgo wit hou l t lie pilot even knowing 

al>o11l it . The cargo J1 sl I'{ 011h111it1 cd to th1; (':1pl :1i11 of'lhc pla11u f(u lti l'{ 

signal ur c. Tlic Cap I. d()cs not cl 1eck t hi,; C(ll go hin1Hcl rand a<.;ccpl ii t lic lone! 

master's woHI al><>11I Ilic c:11go I Ii.; al so ~;i1pp l i l;d names of' people who n1iglit he 

able to help in the i11vcstig<tlkH1. 

3.3 Archibald Leon I loldcr. 

He alleged that a certain Rowan 'I crwin WOI kcd fl>r a fi out conipuny or 

Armscor and that he knows about the I I cider bcr g. 

He also alleged that Judge Margo covered up the tr uc facts of the case 
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3.4 Denis Stephen Cronje: 

He is a retired airline pilot with 26 years service with SAA. He al9o knew Capt. 

Dawie Uys. He was never asked to transport dangerous cargo. When he did 

transport any dangerous cargo, it was within the IAT A list. He stated that it is 

very possible to transport dangerous cargo ( not included in the IA TA list) 

without the Capt. knowing. During the Margo Commission, he asked the 

8a 11110 Jfl& ....... tel?Filllltlillnullll .. l:llllmlllll••r't.t.tl ............ .. 

..... _...., ke stated that he bu never heard of the temi 11' BoJ 

8Jh 19s'Jaof •used to refer to a nuclear device . 

.... Wllliam Davel: 

He is a 1adi••fllatwith 37 years experience. He also knew Dawie Uya .._ 

•ne at the tbe of the crash and t1ew to Mallritiua a day • 

linall. \Vlillt ia Maur1t1ut, 111.-to Capt. JimPW ""4&\ .. _ 
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false fire alarms on the plane In a further statement, he stated that he has never 

heard of the tenn "' Boy George" being used to refer to a nuclear device In 

case of a fire onboard a plane the term,. Snowdrop" is used 

3.6 Cornelius Hermanus Zacharias Booysen: 

He \Vas previously employed at SAA. He was the stand by officer for 

emergency matters at the time of the crash. He inf armed both Gert van der 

Veer and the minister of the crash. He also received two tapes, marked 1 and 2, 

from Mr le Roux. It was the tapes from the ZUR. These were the tapes ~vith 

relevance to the Helderberg. He kept the tapes with him. The tapes were later 

handed over to DCA. About two weeks later, f\1r de Klerk from DCA, came to 

him and they listened to the tapes. It was then that they realized that tape 2 was 

the wrong tape and nothing about Helderberg was on that tape. The proper 

tape 2 could not be found because 32 days had elapsed and the tapes ·were only 

kept for 30 days. The tape 2 in his possession, was however, correctly marked 

with the day, date and time thereon. 

3.7 Alan Brian Watkins: 

He was employed at SAA for 39 years. He is also a member of the Friends of 

the Victims of the Helderberg ( FOVOH ). Nine days prior to the crash of the 

Helderberg, he attended a SAA Management meeting at the Wild Coast Sun. 
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He wmned the mcetina that die canyllll of clMOaOUI .... ,a FI *7•1 

be addressed Hewawaretlmn••y .. +ipou nw1'( 111121fJIDCll 

SAA, declared on• ctoc&1men1s and the amaife• ~ • k 'ti • i •I'• n -

In late IWI be b8d a meeting with Andie V• WJk wllo .... to WGlk ,_ 

SAA Vm Wyk told him that be would never forget a mutn1g that took plare 

at SAA ill Braamfonlein shortly after the crash. One person at the muting 



t '0 N I II l I N I I 1\1 

J. I 0 l c"l l'lll'l' I )c•\ llll' 

Atll~t' this stHtl111l11t " '[IS oht:iin~d. li11th ·1 l'ni1s11ltutiu11s tuok pine· with !\ti' 

Dl"\'t1w. )\l l'lH·di11~ tn hi111, hl' Wl'11t to thl! l J is·~ hn11 sc the mot 11i11g that the 

plnnl' \\l'llt missing. 1\11 1 . .h·stt;r ( IH:;r lnwyc1- sec J.:! s11pr11) was ulr~ady nt the 

h\)Usc as \\ell us lHll' t111k1Hl\\ll 1~uvl'ttl1111. .. :11t l\l111iste1 I le did 1101 mcut nor sec 
• 

tht> l\1iniste1, hut Ill.~ did llll'l'I l'vlr Besk1. l\ilf' lltwim;; believes that any 

drn .. ;umcntat iu11 that Cnpt l Jys frn warded to his ho11sc, is in the possession llf the 

htwycr. Sho1tly aficr the c1ash, l\l1s l Jys hud nmjrn collst111~tio11 work done to 

the house, although she nlwnys ~tied pnvc1 ty. Mrs Jana Uys is Capt. Uys's 

second wifo lie hns also met with n certain 1\111 B1 ian Slahburt \ wh<J is n 

personal and close fi icnd of M1 f\1icky IVlit~hdl. l'vlr Slnbhc1 t told him that rv11 

Mitchell one night told him exactly whnt had happened to the I Ickier bcr g ~11 

Slabbert did not go into detail however 
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en 1 1ni n" 

3.1 i \\ 11linm 111..'1 mni1 \ • m \\\ k 

He is the 1'1othu nt'Ni..'l'I~ \ ' 111 \\\k llu1i11u the lld k1bc1g c1.1sh. he\\,,~ 

1..'llll'h'Ylli nt s \ \ 111.." k·n in Jll()I ,\lh.l tn t N2 he \\<.:nt intr1 business ''ith 

l'h1. unis J.H.',)l's. K C \ \'u. I , 'll" h h .rnd D,1, 1 i Cochrnn rtll· businrss \\ ns 

nlle i hH\ n 1'1\ 1\ l'1 The' lent R 40\l-000 fi, Ill KC' \Vu's mothrr-in-ln\\ t 

start tht bu~im·ss . JnulhS \\Os p11:' h'ush S \t\·~ n~cnt in L1ipl'i nnd KC' \Vu 

\\1.'tkcd in flw 1..arg1.' 1..kpt. in 1'.lip1..·i This \\,ts durin~ the thn 1.lfl\h:' lld1..krbct).l. 

1.. rnsh .-\ltlh'll!-1.h the' dtd g1.:'t H ~l'1..'1.."'i.il 1.·,,1rnnissi Hl p~11.·kn~1..' li\Hll SAA. thl.'\ 

wcr1..• l\1.){ the.· 1.mly l'll1...'~ . J.11.·,,h 11.lld him t h.1! tlw 't iuin.tl " \l ~~'' nrnnif1.:'sls \\Ct 1.:· 

st ill in his pc's~cs~il'll 

3. 12 Phitlipus Lth 'cir 

lk is still a pil1.'l \\ith ~AA :rnd hns b1..•1..•11 \\ilh then sin 't' l'l<,Cl. ln lqS" lw tl1..·\\ 

tn 'Tc.:·l :\YiY inn ~AA pla1w \Vhilst l'll the gt\l\llld, his llttl'ntiPn wns dt,\\\I\ to 

the fod that n unte ha I folkn nlld b11.,k1..'ll 1.)1wn \Vhut npplHtl.' l 1,, b\! ,, missile 

was in the crate This upset him be\._;nusc it \\'as dntt~l.'l{lUS tn tl t "ith ,\ n1i~silc 

on the plane. Nu invcstignt ions wee c du1w ult IHlll~h he hnd n·pot tcd the m \1 tc1 

At a later stage. he \\Us told hy l\li~k · 1\til~hcll thnt Vnn dc1 Vcc1, \\'ilkmSl.'. 

another per son and himself had been to !\1 ms~or nbout the l'cl A' iv nmttc1 ,tnd 

that Armscor had given the lllldc1 stand in~ t hnt nothing li"l' thot '" ould h lppcn 

qain He alohas never heard the team" Bny Gt.'lllgl'" lwin8 used to 1l't(1 ton 
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..... , .... 
J.IJ Jlkolt Jea D!lllkr. 

--·--••1s11v•cldlfllol,.li'•_.•....., Amnumrr 

PeRMtw• (AMP) ii med u oae of the ctm-. lorca in mittil• Hew ..a 

irwohw ia die purchasing of AMP although they used d8 .... " quite a 

lot Due to the characteristic• of AMP, it would be very dangerous to tr8lllpOlt 

ii on an aircraft AMP can become very unstable and, if it ipita, it can came 

..,...., ........ 

He it curready living in die USA On 1997/02/12 Relmie V• Zyl, Ray DoMlrr 

•Billy Roec1 ._... owrtoW.wllltdley c.n.I dle•;p.acvalll* 



3.16 Etienne Du Toit He worked in the ZUA 

and bas a lot of respect fbr ~ ...... He Giiiy ,....,. 

bis new statement 

3.17 Louis nyman. He was on duty in the cargo division at JHB airport that 

evening and found it very strange that an immediate embargo was placed on the 

cargo manifest that evening. Only certain people had the authority to do this. 

3.11 He was a Lt Col in the SAAF at the time and was the tiaW-

offictr IJetweea the and DCA According to him there were numerous 

and 8lllt to Mauritius at the time_ 

3.tt > lllebrancl 11e a1so WOJbd at the carao division at 

wry anopnt and evm denied that 
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3.21 Graham Smith. A former A test pilot, who states that it was generally 

1umoured that the so-called .. missing" ZUR tape was given to Gert van der 

Veer. 

4. FURTHER INVESTIG TION : 

4.1 . 1 Out of the statements obtained and information received there are numerous 

people who will have to be seen and their statements obtained. This will have to 

be done in order for a complete picture to be painted. 

4.1 .2 Some of the people that will have to been seen, include the following: 

4.1.2.1 Gert v d Veer 

4.1.2.2 Micky Mitchell 

4.1.2.3 Judge Breddar 

4.1.2.4 Gavin Dick 

4. I .2.5 

4.1.2.6 

4. t.2. 7 

4.1.2.8 

4. t.2.9 
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4.1.2.10 Brendon Farrell 

4.1.2.11 Roy Downes 

4.J.2.12 Billy Roets 

4.1.2.13 Bertus Cillie 

4.J.2.14 Pieter Uys 

4.1.2.15 Piet Smit 

4.1.2.16 Johan de Bruyn 

4. t .3. This list is not a complete list. Whilst we have taken statements and spoken to 

people, more and more names are coming to the fore. We have recently 

received from CAA a list of names of people they believe should be 

interviewed Some of people, who will have to been seen, are scared as a result 

of recent media coverage Some of the people are still pilots flying for other 

airlines. Although they still resided in South Africa, they spent most of their 

time overseas. Some of these people, when approached, normally want to 

consult with their legal representatives. Another problem encountered with 

these people is that they now stay in various cities and towns within South 

Africa. Most of them were never approached before ( by the Margo 

Commission or DCA) and are now wandering why they are now being 

approached It takes some time in order to convince these people that it is in 

the best interest of everybody that they co-operate 
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them. 

4.1.S The one thing that they apparently established is that the Selcal was working at 

the time. According to the document from Colombo ait traffic control, it was 

reported that the selcal was nonnal. This contradicts the earlier versions. 

Samantha states that it is very important to speak to Tony Snelgar because he 

apparently did speak to Dawie Uys. He was in the control tower due to the fact 

that the plane was late due to the late departure from Taipei. 

4.1.6 The CEO of CAA, Mr Trevor Abrahams has taken the CVR and the enhanced 

FBI version that is on CD disk to the National Transport Safety Board (NTSB) 

in Washington. In a recent telephone call with him in Canada, Mr Abrahams 

infonned us that the NTSB would not be able to make a transcript of the CVR 

due to the low level of the voices. They were also not willing to certify the 

urbsi ii ti • Clipt done by Mr Jansen as being a true version of the CVR. The 

41 ••Iii• die _.. of a private company within South Africa to 

were, at your request, invited to 
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within NTSB. 

4.1. 7 Dr Mark Welman from the Rhodes University' s Centre for Crime Prevention 

Studies has also been consulted with. We have met with Dr Welman on several 

occasions as well as with members of his staff He has contact with Samantha 

van der Walt as well. Dr Welman offered, at no cost to us, to help analyse the 

evidence given at both the Margo Commission as well as at the TRC hearing 

and also the information received . Dr Welman and his staff have done a lot of 

work in this regard. We have asked Dr Welman for a report in this regard and 

he is busy compiling one. He says that it should be ready in a few weeks. Dr 

Welman has also been in contact with a private International Computer 

company, which has new software on the market regarding the elimination of 

sounds and the enhancement of voices This software costs about R2 million 

but this company has offered to test the software on a copy of the CVR at no 

cost to us. This will be done within the next few weeks. 

5. GENERAL 

5.1 Dr Klatzow recently appeared on Radio 702. This was on 2001/8/ 19. He made 

serious remarks about the Hon Minister Mr Abrahams Adv Sonn and , ) 

ourselves .. A copy of the tape was obtained from Radio 702 and forwarded to 

the Hon. Minister. Dr Klatzow accuses the Minister of not knowing the law, of 
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not keeping promises and dragins his feet He statel dlllt dlll'e it more ti.­

enough evidence to reopen the enquiry Dr KlatzoW stata that certain 

witnesses were threatened by Judge Margo and that these people l1ave 

important evidence which is being kept aboard until the Minister reopw die 

enquiry or failing that the possible civil claims. We may add that it is tnle dl8& 

certain people were indeed threatened during the Margo Commission. 

5.2 We are in the process of contacting these people and will try get copies of this 

evidence. 

5.3 A further progress report will be forwarded in due course. 
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MEDIA RELEASE 

THERE IS NO NEW VIDENCE TO JU TirV A R~--OPDNINC; Of 

THE ENQUIRY INTO THE HELDER BERG DI A TER OF :2 H 

NOVEMBER 1987, SAYS MlNISIER Of" IRANSPORT, DUI I.AH 

OMAR 

Frid iy, Oct.obt r 1 :I., 2.002. 
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tn the light of all tile informalion currently available, the Minister of Transport comes 

to the conclusion that to set up another commis!>ion of enquiry will be ent1rt!ly futile 

1
n that there is no evidence available, whicl1 can be placecl IJefore suct1 an enquiry, 

which will throw a different light on the Helderberg disaster. 

The legal representatives of relatives of the victims have on a number of o:cas1ons 

approached the Minister. They were invited to submit to the Minister statements 

from person~ who according to their knowledge can throw new light on the disaster. 

No such statements have been forthcoming. 

The reports of Adv. Welch dated 21 May 2001, 8 October 2001 and 

20 September 2002 was all placed before Cabinet. Cabinet has endorsed thE view of 

the Minister of Transport that there exists no basis for re-open:ng the enquiry. 

The Minister of Transport wtll continue to monitor the situation. He fully ap~ rec1ates 

the trauma of relatives of victims and once again conveys condolences to them. 

The Minister knows that families want closure but above all they want to k 1ow the 

truth Whilst therefore, the matter is closed for the present from the point of view of 

Government, the Minister will continue to monitor the situation and should ciny new 

evidence become available he will asses it. 

The Minister appeals to those who claim that there is new evidt>nce to plc:Kt' before 

an enquiry to submit statements to the Minister, who will consider them .rn their 

merit. He cannot however reconvene a commission of enquiry purely on the basis of 

allegations and suspicions. 

The reports submitted by the National Director of Public Prosecutions office are being 

made public, and they can be accessed on the Department's web site, 

www.transoort.gov.?9.· 

Issued by: Inno.:ent Mpe 
Deputy Manager: Medi • Liaison 

Tel: 012: 09 3331 
Cell: 082 ~ 08 0054 
Fax: 012 ~ 09 3925 

moel®odot.plr' y.aoy.n 
October l 1, 2002 
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OJ/k% WOlllti be~ It~ I~ 1epu1 tied it broim. l also ~(ten 
1reartl cllclbc ~ 111Jises tm the ;plume anti. once when I wot on 
nolida.1 l blow I wm. iJBowed a.t tlfe SfJ1lJe car was behin4 me all w WOJ1 ID 

Dw6an-

I 91 inoW I war qftac followed as at all tima a/ tbs day and night ca :s, 
bdJia talwzm 'WVi'fil be parad 1ll!l1T llf.1 ho1llL If ewtr I went DnYM nae 
drq would 111D1Y patlrd ht I cortld often sa peapk in tbein.. AfteT dri ring 
<n4 lllY di-' I llOllld ~fa/lowed, smnetimeS very obviously .. Other tines 
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Enq: SSI Von Caues 
Tel: 082 499 7843 
Ref: 8/10 (OSO OPS) 

The Honourable Mr AM Omar 
Minister of Transport 
National Department of Transport 
Pretoria 
0001 

Dear Minister Omar 

FEEDBACK REPORT: HELDERBERG PLANE DISASTER. 

1 Previous prel1m1nary report dated 2001-1 O 08 with s1m1lar heading refers 

2 During this continuous invest1gat1on the following 1nd1v1duals were consulted and/or interviewed man 
attempt to receive more confirmed information or relevant evidence regarding this investigative enquiry 
namely 

2.1. Mr. Johan deWaal: 

He is the SAA Director of Protection Services at the Johannesburg International Airport Mr De 
Waal was interviewed in an attempt to trace Mr Tony Snelgar in Singapore To date Mr De Waal 
could however not report any detailed information on Mr Snelgar 

2.2. Mr Chung: 

Mr Chung is the station manager at Singapore Airlines He was also interviewed and ~eq~ested 
(verbally and in writing) to provide the invest1gat1on team with the whereabouts of Mr ne gar 
No cooperation was received in this attempt to trace Mr Snelgar 

2
·3·Advocate Willem Bester: 

Adv B f the late Captain Daw1e Uys He 
w ester is the legal representative of Ms Jana Uys, widow 0 d terview However Adv 

8 as approached in order to assist Ms Jana Uys during a planne in b rntervrewed or assrst thrs 
ester informed Adv Welch that his client Ms Uys does not want t~ ~e felt that the matter had 

~Vestigat1on in any way Apparently her reasons were personal an 5 

een dealt with and must be laid to rest 

2
·3· Mr Mickey Mitchell: 

H b r drsaster According to Mr 
M ~~as the SAA Chief Director Operations during the Held~rhi~ gand informed hrm of th~ 

15 di~~ ell he was at home when the operations tower ph~;~onsequently phoned Mr :~~r =~o 
sec st~r He then went to the operational tower ZURG rt van der Veer Mr van der ntact wrth 
th on rn charge who then contacted the CEO Mr e attempt to make radro co was not 
th enHwent to the ZUR Mr Mitchell indicated that he dr~ not ommun1cat1ons logbook, rt 

e elderberg due to the fact that according to the ra 10 c 

http://ww /f>edback.htmJ 
W.transpo11.gov /a/lihrary/docs/hcldcrbergc -~,---~----~-~;~~If 

2009/04/01 



pea o a s ppo 0 

r;ffJ3 c EPO - : HELDERBERG PLANE DISASTER. 

• :>.e. _w~ c~e- ...,.._~"f'.~ "epor1dated2001-"0-08 'Ii,..._ S""l"l"af ~'Q re1ers 

2 ~- : --:s oo- - .;100S inwesbgaboo the ~ 99 oo !duals were oonstAled ~ •••uewed • 
a:._~:= "'EOe .. ;e ~ C011fic11.ed nfu~ or re!e"Jant evtdeoce ~ meSbglal'we •11111 
~.arer1 

2.1. llr. Johan deWaal: 

He s t'he SP.A 0 rector al Protection SeMoes a! ttle ~ I~ Airport Mf De 
Waaf was tef'VE°Wed m .. attempt to trace r Tony Snelgar n S.ngapore To dale Mr De W8 

holie\Snot repart any deta led 'lform.a on o~ Mr Snetgar 
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Mt PeWr d• S.er Ind Mr JJ V8" Ro<Jy'1rt <~rmtmuou Jrrang~menll to gather more informatJOn 
end tvtdence are llltl t8ldn9 place 
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Tttaf~ liC1Vt1 lltitHI llklllV 1Ueg1Uon1 IUCh •• 

• I l1t11c wnrn IW· 1 ftfll on the Hold1rberg Qfltj ~110111y rtAr ta kn orr from T tttf)ftl 111rormut1nn on 
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• A ti1:11 nnd fit Cj Wlltch OIUlld th• t1t11 CrlUifl 

1nflll1111111:1111H 1111J ter111 w11 being conv•y~d lly 1/\,. 'J'1 111 'ontrijvftnt1011 or lrHnrriallorml 
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"llehnie Sn~111an. Ai inscor· s director of finance. was found dead in Pretoria 

n ith 3 bullet l'round to his he3d......... His family belie,-e 'he was 

murdend ...... but police said he committecl saidde." 

POsmBIE STRATEGY 

1 . Armscor challenges several assertions made by Wee~tar in the published 

material which gives rise to this complaint. Our broad strategy should be .. in effect, 

to reopen they Snyman inquest. 

2. We may be wrong on some relatively minor points7 - ie: 
a) His job title (General Manager: Finance7 not Director). 
b) The fact that it was an inquest, not the po1ice7 who ruled it suicide (but 
surely it was the police that pro~lided the ~.tidence that allO'W'ed the court to 

•zdl such a finding?) 
~ 'Wbdber or not he was in charge of "St2.,,cret foreign procurement"_ (But 

Aa r CK wau1d deny that, wouldn't it?). 



.~CTION 

l Obtau1 record of Snyrnan inquest. \Vas it perfunctorj? "'.1'r"ere there unurual 

features about its timing or procedures: Did any famiiy member give e·1idence~ 
\\.no were the witnesses? \Mlat precisely did they say'? Try to establish a cover-up. 

Prepare transcript for submission to the Press Council. 

2. Obtain affida .. .rit from daughter desaibing her father's cheeerful departure from 
home. (20 minutes later he ''killed bimselfj. Arrange for her to give evidence to the 

Pi·ess Council. 

3. Investigate claim that Snyman son '\\'ti present v.-hen Soyman's office safe was 
opened. Check out Hoffinan affidavit. V.'hat is son's version? Annscor implies that 
the safe was opened twice - once in front of his son, once when his successor took 

over. Why would his son be present? Is that unusual? 

4. Revert to original sources to obtain confirmatory (and probably confidential?) 

evidence that they were colTectly quoted. Prepcu·e statement for Press Council from 
.,,. Allen confirming his knowledge of the e."Cist.ence of such informants, their 

md the nanire of their alle2ations . ._, 

•• Rnner friends or colleagues who may have views on whether 

t111t Sa]mnnn ... ...,,ahing to do with seaet procurements. 

•c,..+ce offers any support for the 



:.) - -hat Sn~mar1 u:as in charge of ";;ecrct foreign procurement"_ 

b) Il1at file~ and tape~ di~appeared: 
C) That b.is death v:as ruled a suicide by a 'judicial i!1q-ud-~-" not t.~e _?o'ic~. 



Complaint No. l.3 

"Secret Armscor documents contain a diplomatic bomblhell .... 1989 and 

1993 versions or Log 17 re•••• that.., 
African countries . . . . . . shoulcl be eqllla-.. •Ir 
parts .... This would have made it ....... to •• 

transmissions." 

POSSIBLE STRATEGY 

1 . .~mscor insists in its response that the failure to verify vtl9 "padiallwly 
irresponsible as the report itself points to the consequences this allegaticle cmld 

have." 

2. Our lawyers believe that WeekendStar has a strong response to this complaint. 

3. Therefore the strategy should be to emphasise Armscor's own assessment of the 

m.>ortance of this complaint -- before demolishing it. 

4.. It will be important to make this demolition as detailed and authoritative as 

pollible. 

WITNESSES, POTENflAL WEAKNESSES~ 

2¥ 



Co1nplaint 2.4 

''Annscor's frantic scrabble for technology, spare parts and components ..... . 

turned some of its procurement officers into -intern~tional criminals." 

POSSIBLE STRATEGY 

1. Annscor's epening response is: "1he slstW:at~• 
are international criminals is untrue." 

2 . The categoric nature of the reply opens the way to a.,._. edwilf:ate tepllal 

:from W eekendStar. 

3 . . i.\..tnlScor hints that it will take refuge in technicalities: 

a) ''No employee of Amiscor has ever been cornicted in any idernatiooal 
court of law for criminal behaviour." 
b) "This statement implies that criminal offences have been perpetrated ..... . 
Court records should therefore exist of ~h conduct." 

4. The possibility (likelihood?) is that Annscor will claim that it dispensed with 
such people so expeditiously that they were no longer Annscor employees by the 
time their nefarious deeds were exposed. 

S. This mwt be quiddy and effectively rejected for the sophistry it ts. The 
WeekmdStar claim must surely refer to anyone who has corrmitted offences in his 

apacit.y a an Annscor employee, whether past or present. 

CP:e dlis point is won, the way is open to refer back to relevant examples arising 
. One. 



., Jnten1attonal lavv· has b een flouted repeatedl Ann , ~ · d · (.., AK 47 y · s deals, secret shi .. 

d,~11uise crugo eg - . s) protnoting destab11·1· t. . . pments, .. u isa ton 111 A.fnr.a · 

I tc etc 
., , atnuna Angolan 

,ebe s, e . . o 

0 The 1nost direct and ob".:ious exan1ple of ah Ju · . ., . """ - . ,... . . mscor cnm1nal: The en1plovee at 
the Carnet on Con11 111s~1on who declines to answer c ... 1· ... 1 -. . . , . ,_ iue:::- ion~ on t 1e 2rounds he rna ' 
incnm1nate himself. In his own eyes, at least, he is a criminal. - J 

/ 

ACTION 

1. Prepare argun1ent that \VeekendStar statetnent on "international crin1inals" rnust 

refer to anyone ·vvho conunitted crin1inal acts in their A.rn1scor capacity· . 

2. Research net.vspaper files for rele".rant examples. 

3. ,A.ppoint .. t\.tnerican and British correspondent to research allegations of illegal 

}\ .. nnscor acti•/ity. c:heck especially for forn1al inquities and goven1111ent/political 

state111ents. 

4 . Analyse Complaint 2.1 responses for relevant infonnation. (ie, Coventry Four, 

etc etc~L , 

5 . C!heck Press reports on A.rmscor disciplinary hearings against employees . 

POSSIBLE \i\TITNESSES 

To be identified by C11andier· 

POSSIBLE V\'E .. A..h..'NESSES 

1. A.rmscor winning the argument that ViTeekendStar must prove existing 

"int.en1ational crinunals" in Arniscor. 

2. The faltback position - if Point One happens - n1ust be n1ade stronger. 



• 

.. 1'rcLt)SION 
l·o 

. .... . . . · .. . ·. . . . . . .. ., 

e are fortunAite that the rll'st four complaints on the Armscor list are 
ffidently l}road and sweeping to enable us to establish a foundation for 

~maa· _ Armscor of proven dubious and despicable actions. 

• Th· s ould help us create a climate In which the public will not think it 
.., ...... le or irresponsible ror WeekendStar to have given Cl'••ter 

Degations, especially where corroborated. 

1mast. ·-·· ... ·ally at least, be directed to ma our r•tpome to 

~---te and convincinl • 
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Among 
8 

string of further allegations, it was said that Armscor representatives flew to Mauritius 

immediately after the accident and scoured the beaches for drums. The Armscor men got drunk 

at their at their hotel and bragged about their purpose for being in Mauritius. John Rey, a 

national serviceman at the time, claims to have processed 45 passports for Armscor passengers 

aboard a south African Air Force Hercules C-160 that left for Mauritius on the day of the 

ac.cident. 

After an exhaustive inquiry lasting two years and deliberated in court for tv.·o months, the Margo 

Commission found that a fire involving plastic and cardboard packing materials occurred in the 

cargo area behind the passengers on the main deck. The fire could have been started by a 
number of sources, such as discarded smoking materials, electrical arching, static electricity or 

items in the cargo such as lithium batteries or activated carbon. The crew of the Helderberg 

was unable to extinguish the fire due to the limited access they had to the cargo area and 

inadequate fire-fighting equipment. The fire caused extensive structural damage to the airframe, 

resulting in a mid-air break-up of the aircraft. 

Arrnscor is concerned that the family and friends of the 159 people killed in the accident are 

being further traumatised by an adventurous tale, some 7 years later, with practically no effort 

to \'erify the facts or the logic of the undisclosed source information. All the relevant 

information, including the cargo manifests which were alleged to have been destroyed, have been 

and still are in custody of South African Airways. 

All the items recovered from the crash have been since 1987 and still are available for inspection 

by journalists. A careful reading of the Margo Commission Report would have revealed to the 

average person that the cargo item's found on the sea floor after the accident were all identified 

in the cargo manifests and that no drums or tropical fish were listed nor were any drums found 

al.er the accident. Had the investigative team of the Weekend Star visited the SAA warehouse 

at Ja Smuts Airport, they would have seen computers, which were recovered from the ocean 
._, d iDlact A simple inquiry to any airline company in any part of the world would have 

Ill•• dtat tropical fish are not transported in drums as alleged. 

II n·••il•eaadaaed by AnDlcor have revealed that no substance known as super mercuric 

•••••._.,_,car/' is used by the defence industry. Mercuric cyanate, commonly known 
• • n m J f I inlSC. ii a well known aplolive with no tpeeial propertja. The view held by 
4'I 3 111111 .......... ieml lKMlia such u the International Atomic Ener&Y A.-:J, it that 

.... 2 er........ Jc ii a boa ...... by international ailM l)'Ddiral• to Irick .... ... 
............... wt polilidw ..... Uo ......... ... .,..........,..... ... ...,... 
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the Atomic l•ntrj:Y ( urpontlon turned out to be pure lead Armacor and the Atomic n•r&Y 
Corporation hnve alway~ \Jetn convinced that "r~d mercury" doe• not exlat and no •ffort ha1 .v•r 

been made 10 either procure or manufttcture h. 

These irre~pon~ihle and unconfirmed ftllegation• have tarnlahed the reputation of Armawr and 
the oovernment of Nationrtl Unity at a time when South Africa l• maklna a 1erlou1 bid to 
secure over~ea~ defence contracts and earn revenue to drive the Rec<>n1truction and 

Development Prosramme. 

Arm~cor ha• variou!i option• open to ii. Jt could remain ailent and not enter thl1 murky 
conspiracy. It could sue the \Veekend Star in a court (lf law. Or It could refer the matter to the 
Press Council as has been done. All thct'e option~. however, -...ould he c10J1cd, prolonaed and 
not remove the finding of guilt firmly entrenched in the mind• of the general public. 

Jn order to restore its legitimacy and credibility among the public and to reaolvc the matter a1 

speedily as possible, Arm~cor has called for any further inquiry to determine : 

1. Whether the Mini~ter of'] rnnsport should request a re·evaluMion of the fact• on the crash 

of the Helderberg? 

2. Whether the Helderberg was transporting ttny material whatsoever destined for Armacor or 

any of its sub~idiarie~ at the time'/ 

3. If 10, did the transportation of the ~aid material re~mlt in the fire ahourd the Helderbera7 
I 

Such further inquiry would afford all witneHes full opportunity to tcittify on these a1pect1 and 
put forward any documentation that they may have to dispute Arm~cor's innocence. Armacor 
hll allo recommended that the proceedinp be televised live and that no part be held in camera. 

ArlllllW ha11tated publicly In the pa1t that a team of five Armscor personnel from the Institute 
~Maritime TechnololY flew to Maurltlu1 5 day• after the accident to a11ist in the search for 
Che aircraft cockpit recorder. They boarded the tua Wolraad Woltemade the next day and 
played• maJor role In the 1ubaequent 1earch at 1ea. Dr Strumpfer and Mr Pota1eter of JMT 
ualvtd •&hi Wand a w11k after the accident and were m1mber1 of &h• tum direcdn1 th• 
••11111 'P•doM. n., ltlyed on &he l1land for one month. Th• only AnMaOr p1r10nneJ that 

on che A1r Poree mp11 thee tranaporttd Puma htllaopt .. to dae llland to 
_..., ... •lrcnfl pounct-cnw penonnel from Adu. Ar•••• ahecktd 

.... of All ....... Uthe ltvtl of ctJ...,... wkh1a IOI 
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fte Marp OJmminion cost the government about R 30 million. It ii hoped that the Arp 

GNap wauld make a substantial contribution to the Recomtructim and DeuelopJaeat 
, ........ ID repay the tupayec at the conclusion of this painful esperirme. 
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1. name is Mr. Wilen lcldama. ID........,. 5610M51.Mllli~ 

2. ldeposethisalNauilin&:psh.andl-' us;••-.• •le *"tllem 11 t» 

fulyaswelastheOillh.andmns(Je •Ill I c•-rcn s imre 

3. On 1 Fellruary 19791 slMled ..... 

Member.l1esipedasacrewr 11••••, deHm._.• I el•asza .. 

pew•EJ - allller .... 5llilfIBl•ae_..,_.,.,. .. mwt199 

.. .._ SnUIS apcat ......... "_. ........ .. 

Diil fnmt'a iliwlllltllr11111111• .. 1!'1lll"f/l ... a •sl!S7 _..,~dLue 

I ;1.c •FIE, a 111evaa1 ... 1111r••A.m11e111 er ..... JD't 
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taft!iiwt~ ll"llllPVV~ and other quenes. 

of SAA. r Gert van der 

"' SAA - possibly secDi'MI "' 

Comment" to the media or anyone else 

thMI~ 

after I Md ae 11wed one of the phone cals I took was fram 

me -. be sendil-c a telex a few mn.tes. and 

the SA TOU offices to receive -

r TlnUS ambs widlCMlt anyone else seeil11 it.• SAA cld not have 

~ telex at time. The telex duly a 1 iued and I read the telex as I ta«* off 

SA machine and - SUlted: •seize al CallD documalts related to 56295. 

one see - I handed the telex to Mr. Tnas JKall5 and never saw apirL I also 

never saw the careo documall.S. before ar ilib:r tllillt tela awiued. 

9 have been 1Dld tight dedt aew •e • ns 

..Uc 1D reiewe the llehled1G1 .. s Rutt aeu 

Cali•• u,s llilll ....... b• nr c Ille-· 11-• that he was speal&11 in 

R!I• -- c1led up the reief flidlt deck 

......... ClipL U,S was &Jin&. I have been told by 

CapL Uys had Slated 

---t•••--· ·-•.-rt. pnJbably about 
&llllltlllllal18111-• ....... - ..... had stilted in the 

~t11etn.lhese 



ins. I was told that the last transmission had been made when the Helderberg 

s 1pproxlmately 210 miles North East of Mauritius. 

10. On 1December1987 I was flown back to South Africa from Taipei by SAA. we did so 

via Mauritius, and were met by Mr. van der Veer at Mauritius when we landed. 

11. When flying back to South Africa from Mauritius, we were told that we were not going 

to be going back to Jan Smuts airport the usual way. Instead of going through customs 

ind Immigration, we were smuggled Into the SAA offices through the back entrance. 

This was very strange for International crew, and had never happened before, and 1 

never saw It being done again. We were told that this was done to avoid the media 

who were waiting at customs and Immigration at the airport. 

12. In the course of my duties in the early 1980s, I was often required to fly into Ben 

Gurlon on SAA planes. On two or three occasions I witnessed pallets being loaded into 

the cargo holds of the passenger planes. On these pallets were missiles. They were 

covered by a tarpaulin, but when they were loaded the tarpaulin had shifted and the 

.... were exposed. This would not have been visible to passengers because I was 

on top of the aft stairs at the No. 5 door, as required by safety regulations, 

--- .-rfect view of the loading process. I have been through military training ••ldV,. through refresher courses, and am able to clearly identify and 

~·••• when I see one. This confirmed my suspicions that SAA was using 

transport military equipment, arms and ammunition into South 

••~ embarao on the country at that time. 

_,,, ... was reported that the contents of the cargo in the 

fire was rocket fuel belns transported in solid form 

Vernon NMel lftd Tlnus Jacobs who were closely 

.........,.. hive secured great wealth, 

come forward to 

.._,_,.bribed by SAA to keep 

....... the .. 

l!mMll•• ..... that the 



f 1111\ f 1 111nw the phrne In vent llate once the fire had bPen e>etlngul~hPd fhP c:odP 

1,H d '!i11c1w 11 op ' would llP- u\ed to alert ftlaht crPw that thPre was a fire, c;hould this 

1ve1 Prl hy t hfi < rihin crew, In order not to alarm pac;~PngPrs 

Mr. Will~m Oothma 

17.09.2014 

1h·rt11v 1 rrt1fv t11a1on17.09.2014, In my presence at Hrttkpttn, South Africo, th~ dl'pon1·11t igned thi 

1ffl lcnllt li11rf ,\,1ore ind 1cknowted1ed that he: 

1. Km w 1111d understood the contf"nts th~reof; and 

'' tictd 11 l objection to taking the pre crlbed 01th; ind 

on idered the oath to be binding on his conscience, and 

d Uttered the words HI swear that the contents of this declaration are true, so help me God.'' 

Signed (Commissioner of Oaths) 

Full Name: 

D~s1gnatlon. 

D tt · \ 20~ 09 1 

Bu in Addr 
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